

PS-800SB-2850 Panel operation INSTRUCTION MANUAL

CONTENTS

Chapter I Introduction to Control System	1
1.1 Overview	1
1.2 Functional Description	1
1.3 Notes	3
1.3.1 Safety Instruction	3
1.3.2 Work Environment	4
1.3.3 Power Supply Requirement	4
1.3.4 Grounding Requirement	4
Chapter II Description of Main Interface	5
2.1 System Power-up	5
2.2 Main Interface of Processing	5
2.2.1 Display Instruction for Main Interface of Processing	5
2.2.2 Test Interface Display Description	8
2.2.3 Display Instruction for Manual Frame Movement Interface	11
2.2.4 Display Instruction for Reference Setup Interface	12
2.2.5 Process Statistics Interface Display Instruction	14
2.2.6 Explanation of display of the extended interface	15
2.3 Main Menu Interface	16
Chapter III File Management	. 17
3.1 Memory File Management	17
3.2 Management of Files in USB Flash Disk	19
3.3 Interchangeability of patterns	20
Chapter IV File Editing	. 22
4.1 Main Interface of File Editing	22
4.2 Capturing Graphics	22
4.3 Idle Capture	26
4.4 Single needle acquisition	26
4.5 Rectangle Capture	27
4.6 Polyline Segment Capture	27
4.7 Arc Capture	28
4.8 Circle Capture	29

4.9 Curve Capture
4.10 Multiple Curves
4.11 Reinforcement Preset31
4.12 Function Code33
4.13 Graphic Editing36
Chapter V Parameter File
5.1 Memory parameter file interface43
Chapter VI User Parameters
6.1 User Parameters Interface45
6.2 Introduction to User Setting Parameters47
6.3 List of error codes55
Chapter VII Assist Setting61
7.1 Assist Setting Interface61
7.2 Input Test62
7.3 Output Test62
7.4 Date Settings63
7.5 Lock Settings64
7.6 System Language65
7.7 System Upgrade65
7.8 Driver Preview68
7.9 Test Transfer69
Chapter IX Machine State70
8.1 Machine status interface70
Appendix I: Information Prompt and Solutions71
Appendix II: Quick Start Guide75

Chapter I Introduction to Control System

1.1 Overview

Thank you very much for using the automatic template sewing machine control system of our company!

This system can match with the various types of template machine, satisfying different sewing requirements with satisfactory sewing effect for all sorts of cloth!

Before using, please read the Instruction carefully to ensure the correct use of this system. Please keep the instruction appropriately in order to check at any time.

In case of discrepancies between actual machine and this Instruction due to different machine configurations and software update, the operating functions shall prevail.

1.2 Functional Description

(1) One machine with multi-purpose, simple operation

Full automatic template sewing machine can replace many kinds of special machinery such as traditional flat sewing machine, long arm sewing machine, bartack sewing machine, embroidery machine, etc. in certain circumstances to achieve multi-usage After placing the template well, the operating personnel only needs to press the start key, automatic processing can be completed, the operation is quite simple With standardized operation; the machine can work out amazing effects for a variety of stitches and a variety of fabric!

(2) The man-machine interface is friendly and easy to use

7 inches color LCD touch screen, with clear display, easy to touch Support display in Chinese, Vietnamese, Korean, Japanese and English Up to 256M (or 128M) file storage space, to store and process many files Convenient file Collection (template making), modification, management functions

(3) Precise motion control technology with efficient sewing

Using international advanced DSP chip, fast system run speed, high hardware integration, stable performance

Support step-by-step, closed loop step-by-step, brushless DC, servo drive, using smooth curve for speed governing, smooth operation

Compact mechanical structure, good rigidity, high sewing position precision, low noise

(4) The upper computer graphics editing software is easy to use

Such files in dxf, dst, dsb, ai, plt, edi, tzf format that are generated by software such as Autocad, Coredraw are easily converted into processing files

The software has comprehensive graphics editing functions, supports layer editing and adding various kinds of special sewing stitch lines

With common control instruction set, customizable control instruction (functional code), high dexterity of action

For each layer, each graphic, each stitch point, a variety of mechanical control commands can be inserted into, to meet the diversified and precise automatic sewing requirement

(5) Rich user parameter settings, comprehensive auxiliary functions

Detail settings can be carried out for various mechanical actions Point position, painting line, automatic mold slot opening function of some equipment can be extended

Support automatic identification of template, U Disk system updates, broken threads detection, continue sewing in power down, processing statistics, forecast for lack of bobbin thread, system self-test, parameter backup and recovery, encryption lock machine...

1.3 Notes

1.3.1 Safety Instruction

In order to avoid the possible risk and prevent damage to the device, please observe the following safety matters:

Note:

- Please don't carry out maintenance and debugging to electric system by non-specialists, this will reduce the safety performance of equipment, enlarge the fault, and even cause harm to the personnel and property losses.
- Some parts inside the case have high pressure; after the system is powered on, please do not open the case cover, in order to avoid accidental injury.
- Please do not pile up sundry around the control box, and in the process of using; remove dust on the surface of control box and the filter regularly, so as to keep good ventilation for the system, which is good for heat dissipation.
- Without authorization of the company, please do not make any change to the product arbitrarily, and the company shall not hold any responsibility for the consequences!

Warning:

• If it really needs to open the case cover, it must be carried out5 minutes after cutting off power and guided by professionals to contact components inside the electrical cabinet!

Danger:

- When the machine is at work, it is forbidden to contact with any moving part or open the control equipment, plug or pull out motor interface, otherwise it may cause personal injury or the machine not to work!
- It is forbidden for electrical equipment to work in places with humidity, dust, corrosive gas, flammable and explosive gas, otherwise it may cause electric shock or fire!

1.3.2 Work Environment

- Solid, level ground installation
- Good ventilation, healthy environment, less dust
- Temperature in work space: 5 to 40
- Relative humidity in work space: 30% to 90% without condensation

1.3.3 Power Supply Requirement

- Single-phase AC220V/50 to 60 HZ
- It needs to be equipped with the voltage regulation equipment when the power grid voltage fluctuation is more than 10%
- Equipment power is between 1.0 to 2.0KW according to different machine configuration

1.3.4 Grounding Requirement

- In order to prevent electric shock or fire accident of electrical equipment due to causes such as electric leakage, over voltage, insulation, etc., please make sure the electronic control with reliable grounding
- The grounding resistance should be less than 100 ohms, conductor length within 20 meters, conductor cross-sectional area greater than 1.0 square millimeters

Chapter II Description of Main Interface

2.1 System Power-up

Upon system power-up, the HMI displays the boot screen, when the main shaft will automatically rotate for testing and reset other parts. The reset action is related to power-up reset parameters setup.

2.2 Main Interface of Processing

2.2.1 Display Instruction for Main Interface of Processing

The main interface of processing is automatically activated after the display of boot logo. The main interface of processing is shown below:



Key functions in the main interface of processing are described as follows:

Processing file preview area: Displays the pattern of the currently selected file. Click on this area to switch over the pattern preview mode between the "Full graphic" (the graphic is scaled for optimal display in the preview area) and the "At ratio" (the graphic is displayed using the actual ratio to the processing range). When the processing pattern contains 8,000 stitches or more, only the "Full graphic" display mode is available.

List of sewing pattern files: Displays a list of sewing pattern files. Click on the key to select a pattern.

Lock file" key: Lock the currently processed file to prevent misoperation. Once a file

is locked up, other processing files can't be chosen, when files icon will appear in the preview area. Click once to lock, and click again to unlock.

Note: Automatic template recognition will work only in the locked state of "lock file". The recognized template is displayed in the "prompt message area", and the corresponding numbered file will be automatically selected. If the "template recognition mode" is set to "by file name", electronic label (identifier) will be used to match the file name; if it is set to "by serial number of file", the serial number of file will be matched using a code scanner. For details of the method of using the electronic labels (RFID) and bar codes, refer to the Instruction Manual for the PS-800-2850.

Threading key: Places the sewing machine in the threading state and lowers the presser foot. In addition, the starting operation is automatically locked to prevent accidental startup.

Speed Acceleration" key: The rotating speed of main shaft increases by 100 rpm. If this key is pressed and held (long-pressed), the speed will increase continuously until the set max speed is reached. Arbitrary change to rotating speed can be prohibited by setting a password.

"Deceleration" key: The rotating speed of main shaft decreases by 100 rpm. If this key is pressed and held, the rotating speed will decrease continuously until the set min. speed is reached. Arbitrary change to rotating speed can be prohibited by setting a password.

Display the current main shaft speed: Click to pop up the "File Speed" setting interface to set the independent speed of the current file. If set to 0, it means no independent processing speed.

Bobbin thread statistics" key: Show the used length of bobbin thread. Press the key to enter the processing statistics interface.

Processing statistics" key: Show the finished quantity. Press the key to enter the processing statistics interface.

"Main menu" key Press the key to get into main menu interface.

Try "Try" key: It is used to simulate the processing process based on graphical trajectory. When this key is depressed, XY axes rotate while the main shaft is stationary.

Segment fast reverse" key: Manually move back without load to the starting point of

the previous continuous curve. Return without load means the main shaft remains stationary while XY axes move. This key is used to preview the designated needle location or start the processing from the designated needle location.

"Segment fast forward" key: Manually move forward to the starting point of next con-

tinuous curve, when the main shaft remains stationary.

"Single needle return without load" key: Press the key, and one stitch will retract at single step without load; continuous backward movement is activated when this key is pressed and held.



"Single needle forward without load" key: Press the key, and one stitch will go for-

ward at single step without load; continuous forward movement is activated when this key is pressed and held.

10802 "Total stitch count setup" key: The number in the upper line indicates the stitch

count of processing file, while the number in the lower line indicates the current stitch count. Press the key, when the "Jump stitch" setup window pops up.

Note: "Jump Stitch" window description: 0 ... 9 : Number input for set value; CL : The

set value returns to 0; 🕂 : The set value plus 1; 😑 : The set value minus 1; 🖛 : Delete a

digit from right to left; Cancel : Cancel current modification; 確定 : Confirm current modification;



Connection with wireless network has been established; . Connection with cloud

server has been established



"Page right" key: Turn the page to the right to view memory files.

Files "File" key: View all memory files.

Reset "Reset" key: Press the key, when the shafts start to rotate, while the machine is reset.

Base "Reference" key: Press the key to get into XY axes reference point setup page.

Trim key: Press this key to carry out thread trimming.

Foot Manual presser UP/DOWN key: Every time this key is pressed, the presser foot status is changed over between lifting and lowering.

Next **"Next interface" key:** Press the key to get into test interface.

FootClip Enter the page for setting the intermediate presser height and the clip strength.





2.2.2 Test Interface Display Description

Bobbin thread winding and other manual operations can be performed in the processing assist interface.

ar 185	Frane	OUT1	OUT6	0UT11	
entre +	Foot	OUT2	OUT7	0UT12	Trin
0	Trim	OUT3	OUTS	LED	1jeDown
Indire \$	Wiper	OUT4	0UT9		Sendle
🗟 Allow	Loose	OUT5	OUT10		Foot

Key functions in the assist interface are described as follows:

Hook Auto hook change: If the machine is designed with "auto hook change" feature,

signal will be output for rotating hook change when the key is depressed.

Bobbin thread winding on/off" key: Press the key to switch between "allow" and "prohibit". Activate "Allow" and press the "Start" switch to start the winding operation, when the main shaft will wind the thread at the speed set in this page. The winding will stop if the

start switch or **Return** is depressed again or the set winding time elapses. "Prohibit" means thread winding is prohibited.

0 : Show current rotational speed of main shaft.

QEP 149 : Show current angle of main shaft (0-999).

100 : Set the winding speed of main shaft.

"Main shaft REV" key: Press the key, when the main shaft starts to reverse and move slowly.

"Main shaft FWD" key: Press the key, when the main shaft starts to rotate forward slowly.

always ON.

Turn angle

Up Down "Needle rod up/down" key: Press the key to switch between upper position (the

highest point of needle) and lower position (the lowest point of need).

"Trim" key: Press the key, when the machine sews one stitch to realize a complete trim operation.

Loose : Press the key, when the corresponding Foot Thread pull Frame Trim output is turned on; lift the key, when the output is turned off.

OUT1 ... OUT12 : Press the key, when the corresponding IO output function is Led always ON; press again to turn off the output. For some electric control, the LED lamp will be

Note: Please don't press and hold the electromagnet control output for long (e.g. Trim

[Loose]); otherwise, the electromagnet connected with this output may get dam-Thread pull aged due to overheating!

Graphic edit key: Press this key to open the Graphic edit screen. On this screen,

scaling, increase/decrease and stitch pitch of the processing file can be set. The interface is as follows



Scaling key: Press this key to open the Graphic scaling screen. On this screen, Zoom

scaling of the width and length of the processing file is carried out.

Needle Step Stitch pitch setting key: Press this key to set the stitch pitch. You can change the stitch pitch of the processed file.

: If the corner of the sewing pattern is equal to or larger than the angle set in this

field, the needle bar will rotate immediately before the corner. * The PS-800-2850 does not yet use this function.



Graphic increase/decrease key: Press this key to open the graphic increase/de-

crease interface and set the amount of increase/decrease in length of all continuous curves of the processing curves at the same time. The screen is as follows

Inc	rease Decrea	se
Start	No	
End	No	To start
Stitch number	0	
Node	Stitch number	To end
Sewing	Yes 🔽	and the second
llove	No 🔽	
Cancel		ox

ous curve is carried out at the start or end of the curve.

To attent : Moves the frame to the starting point of the processing file.

: Moves the frame to the end point of the processing file.

: Sets the increase/decrease mode to allow the selection of the length and the number of stitches.

number of stitches 10 : Sets the length to increase/decrease (in mm) or sets the

number of stitches.

When a positive number is input, the curve is extended.

When a negative number is input, the curve is shortened.

For example, if the stitch length of the current pattern is 3 mm, and the extension is set to 5 mm, the number of stitches of the pattern will be increased by one stitch. (If the extension is set to a value smaller than one stitch length, the setting will be disabled.) When you set as "Start: Yes", "End: Yes" and "Increase or decrease: 9" in the figure at left, the figure will be changed to the figure at right.



Graphic Editing

: Enter the pause position interface and insert the "Upper stop" command into the

sewing pattern. After you have inserted this command, the "Upper pause" command will be executed during sewing. Then, the sewing machine will move to the automatically-set pause position. As many as six groups of pause positions can be set. Each group of pause positions corresponds to the order of the "Upper stop" commands in the sewing pattern.

Return "Previous interface" key: Press the key to go back to the main interface of pro-

cessing.



Manual feed key: Enters the manual feed operation main interface.

Thread winding: Press touch key "Start" at the bottom of the screen in this interface, and con-

firm, when the main shaft motor will rotate for thread winding at the set speed, while Stop

key appears at original position of **Return**; click this key to stop winding operation. The

winding operation can also be stopped by pressing "Start" and "Emergency stop" buttons. The speed can be regulated through winding **t** winding **t** during winding operation.



IO output key: Enters the IO output interface.

Extend **Test interface extension key:** Enters the extension interface.

2.2.3 Display Instruction for Manual Frame Movement Interface

Click on Next and Successively in the main interface of processing to get into the

manual frame movement interface. In the manual frame movement interface, it's possible to move the frame manually and control the rotation of each shaft.



Key functions in the manual frame movement interface are described as follows:

medium and high speeds. Correspond to patterning speeds 1, 2 and 3 in "user parameters".

8 direction keys: Move in X and Y directions.

"Z+", "Z-", "shaft 1+", ... "shaft 3-": Rotate corresponding shafts manually; some of the shafts have no effect on certain machines.

Stop position : The current X and Y coordinates are set to the stop coordinates of X and Y axes after resetting.

Liplown : Enter the head offset interface for setting the offset position of heads 2 and 3 in re-

lation to head 1. Head 1 is a sewing head. Desired functions such as laser cutting head and brush head can be assigned to heads 2 and 3.

Return "Return" key: Press the key to return to the previous operation interface.

2.2.4 Display Instruction for Reference Setup Interface

Click Base in the main interface of processing to get into the reference point setup interface.

The template reference point can be set in this interface.



Reason for reference point setup: When the processing file generated through the software in upper computer is imported into the memory and previewed for the first time, the system puts the file at the center of the processing range (click the "Processing file preview area" to switch the display mode), and writes this position information into processing file. As shown in the figure below:



The blue color indicates processing size (800x400mm) The black color indicates processing file (300x200mm) The red dot indicates the center of processing file, and its

The fabricated template is placed on workbench in the position that may be as shown in the figure below:



Hence, it's necessary to align reference point 1 with A, and reference point 2 with B. Adjust the position of processing pattern in the system so that it corresponds to the template slotting position.

Detailed steps are as follows:

- Select the file for which the reference point should be set up in the main interface of processing, and place the corresponding template. Click Reset to enter the reference point setup interface, and the system will automatically move the frame to reference point 1.
- 2) If dual reference points are set up in upper computer software, the upper left corner of the interface will indicate "set up reference point 1". See whether the reference point 1 is located at template slot A; in the case of offset, click the arrow keys to move the point until they coincide with each other.
- 3) Click ok to finish the setup of reference point 1. The system automatically moves frame to reference point 2, when the upper left corner of interface indicates "set up the second reference point". Click direction keys to move the frame so that reference point 2 coincides with the position of template B. To return to re-set reference point 1, click Base 1 key to switch to reference point 1 for setup.
- 4) Click ok to finish the setup of reference point 2, when the system automatically returns to the main interface of processing. The system will write this position into processing file, while the processing preview area pattern will be adjusted to correspond to the position of template. Upon the completion of reference point alignment, additional alignment is not needed as long as you don't modify this file and template. If the upper computer does not set up dual reference points, the sewing start point will be taken as reference point 1 by default, in which case the system will return to main interface of processing after the alignment of reference 1. By setting up system parameters, it is possible that reference alignment is not needed at the first use. Please consult the manufacturer for detailed settings.

2.2.5 Process Statistics Interface Display Instruction

Click <u>solution</u> or <u>solution</u> in the main interface of processing to enter the processing statistics interface. In this interface, you can view the processing quantity, time, bobbin thread length and other information.



The interface is described as follows:

Cumulative total number of files completed: Displays the cumulative number of processing files completed up to the present. Click Clear to clear 0.

Total number of files completed by today Displays the cumulative number of processing files completed on the day. Click Clear to clear 0.

Current value on counter: Refers to the total number of processed documents. Each time the processing is completed, it will automatically add 1, which cannot be closed.

Total number on counter: Displays the target number of processing files.

Select "Menu", "User Parameters" and "Statistics Settings" in the written order. Then, set as follows:

- \cdot "Continue work after the counter has reached the target value (P47)" \Rightarrow No
- · "Enable counter setting (P48)" \Rightarrow Yes

With the aforementioned settings, the sewing machine will stop operation after the current value on the counter reaches the preset total number.

Use length of bobbin thread (mm): Displays the used length of the bobbin thread.

Total length of bobbin thread (mm): Sets the total length of the bobbin thread wound on the bobbin (initial state). When using the bobbin winder, the total length of the bobbin thread can be estimated by the "average bobbin circumference length x number of revolutions x bobbin winding time".

- \cdot "Stop operation after bobbin thread has run out (P50)" \Rightarrow Yes
- · "Enable bobbin thread counter setting (P50)" \Rightarrow Yes
- · "Bobbin thread count mode (P779)" \Rightarrow Default

With the aforementioned settings, an error will be output to stop the operation in the case "(Total length of bobbin thread) - (Amount of bobbin thread used) < (Remaining amount of bobbin thread)".

"Working hours": Show the total processing time. Just count "working..." state time. "Man-hours of the day": Show the processing time of the day. Click Clear to clear 0. Man-hours of the previous day": It shows the processing time yesterday. Click Clear to clear 0.

WT : Previous operating time (time from power on to off during last use)

BT : Current operating time (time from power on to off during the current use)

2.2.6 Explanation of display of the extended interface

In the test interface, press Extend key to enter the extended interface.



The functions of the Test interface keys are described as follows.

Extend3+ : Increases the angle of rotation of the needle bar and hook driving shaft saddle.

Extend3- : Decreases the angle of rotation of the needle bar and the hook driving shaft sad-

dle.

2.3 Main Menu Interface

Press key in main interface of processing to enter the main menu interface, as shown in the figure:



File management: Manage, import and export the files in memory and USB flash disk. **File edition:** Create new sewing graphics or edit & modify original graphics.

Parameter file: Write parameters into the system, and export system parameters in the form of file; the transfer of files between memory and USB flash disk, etc.

User parameters: The parameters frequently used by user; parameters are adjusted based on processing requirements to realize convenient processing and improve processing efficiency.

Machine parameters: Only accessible to machine assemblers.

Assist settings: Used for processing assist settings and testing, etc.

Network file: (Temporarily unavailable)

Machine state: For remote administration device to report various status of machine for solutions.

Programming setting: With this button, enter the programming setting interface. Call the programming parameter for the programming software.

Chapter III File Management

File management is performed to import, export and delete files in USB flash disk and memory. The system only recognizes the processing files with extensions .SLW. Processing files are created with PC graphic edition software delivered with machine or through file capture.

3.1 Memory File Management

Press **File Kangement** key in main menu interface to enter file management interface as shown in the figure below:



The system memory can store up to 999 processing files, of which the total size shall not exceed 128M. Support file names in Chinese and English (case sensitive); each file name can consist of up to 15 Chinese characters or 30 characters (the displayed number of characters may vary depending on the interface). In the case of wrong format of processing file or file corruption, no preview is displayed here.

Click to select a file, when the selected file turns red; the selected file shall be handled as needed.

Key description:

Copying file: Copy the currently selected file. File copy can be created by clicking "Copy" and entering the new file name.

Deleting selected file: Delete the currently selected one or more files.

Sort Sorting file: Insert the currently selected one or more files into designated location.

For example, select "002:TEST2", click **Sort**, enter "1" into the pop-up dialog box, and click "OK". The file ranks first and turns into "001:TEST2".



parameters" - "Other settings" - "Template recognition mode: By electronic label/barcode". If the recognition is by "barcode", it means the processing file is matched by scanning barcode with scanner. Method of binding processing file to barcode: Click this key after selecting the processing file, enter the desired barcode value into the pop-up "Barcode" window, and click OK to return. At this point, the set barcode value is displayed on the graphic.

If "By electronic label" is selected, it means the file name in IC card is recognized using electronic label reader so as to match processing file. Method of binding processing file to electronic label: Click this key after selecting the processing file, and click "Yes" in the pop-up confirmation window; when the card reader beeps once, it means the file name has been successfully written into electronic label; at this point, the interface title bar shows that file name. For details of the method of using the electronic labels (RFID) and bar codes, refer to the Instruction Manual for the PS-900-13090.

Select all files: U Select all files under the directory.

Export file: Copy one or more files from the memory into the root directory of USB flash disk. If a file exists with the same name in the USB flash disk, a message will appear reading "The file already exists. Do you want to overwrite it?"

: The current storage space occupancy ratio, through which you can make clear under-

standing of the storage occupancy.

File in USB flash disk: Click to enter the "U-disk file" interface.

3.2 Management of Files in USB Flash Disk

Insert the USB flash disk, and press key in memory management interface to switch to the USB flash disk file management interface as shown in the figure:

U-Disk file	2022-06-07 13	19:34
免加密狗星火软件中英文		FLASH
System Volume Informat		
] xh_tmp_save		_
H miniPS		Delete
		Suppose in
		Incore
		Return

USB flash disk file management supports up to 15 Chinese characters or 30 characters display. If USB flash disk is accessed through file management, the files and folders in .slw formats under root directory of the USB flash disk are displayed by default; if USB flash disk is accessed through parameter file, the files and folders in .xhp format under root directory of USB flash disk will be displayed by default. Support multi-level folder operation; it is recommended that folders be used for classification management where there are a lot of files. Click to select a file, when the selected file turns red; the selected file shall be handled as needed.

Key description:

Import files: Copy the selected one or more files from USB flash disk to the memory

space, and replace the file with the same name (if any).

- **Delete "Delete" key:** Delete one or more selected files.
- **Select all key:** selects all files in the USB flash disk.
- Memory file: Click to return to the memory file interface.
- Return "Return" key: Return to the main menu interface or parent folder.

Note: If the processing file in .SLW format can't be recognized or imported, Please upgrade the motherboard program directly to the latest version. See **"7.7 System Upgrade"**.

3.3 Interchangeability of patterns

If it is necessary to use a pattern file for the PS-800, use the following method to set it up.

Insert the USB flash disk that contains the target PS-800 pattern file. Then, write the PS-800 pattern file on the operation panel. Refer to "3.2 Management of Files in USB Flash Disk" for how to write the pattern file.

After you have written the pattern file, return to the initial screen. Then, press the "Next" button to open the test screen.

Test			202	2-06-07 13:2	0:15
QEP 154	Frame	OUT1	OUT6	OUT11	10
Winding 1	Foot	OUT2	OUT7	0UT12	>8
2800	Trim	OUT3	OUTS	LED	In low
Winding ↓	Thread pull	OUT4	OUT9	Pause Position	Needle
Allow	Thread loosing	OUT5	0UT10	Graphic Editing	Foot
change shuttle					
Extend	Reset		C De	Move Frame	Return

Press the Graphic Edit key to display the graphic edit screen.

Test			2022-	06-07 13:20	0:31
QEP 154	Frame	OUT1	0UT6	OUT11	10
U	Fc	Graphic	Editing	T12	
Winding 🕇	Tr	Zoom	Increase	ED	Trim
2800			Deereuse		Up Down Needle
Winding +	Ihrea Ne	edle Step	Fasten	Position	+
Allow	Thread Tu	urn angle	Data	iting	Foot
change shuttle	1		Ketu		
Extend	Reset	(()	(COe	Move	Return
		7-17	and the second	T'I cuile	

Press the Stitch pitch setting key to display the stitch pitch setting screen.



Press the OK key on the stitch pitch setting screen. In order to ensure that the needle bar rotation setting exists on the graphic file, the data has to be saved again.

Chapter IV File Editing

File capture (patterning) is used to create new processing files, or to add sewing paths, etc. to existing processing files. Where it's necessary to create complex and accurate graphics, the included sewing control software is recommended for better results.

4.1 Main Interface of File Editing

Press File Edit key in the main menu interface to enter the main interface of file editing as shown in the figure:

8	⁷ ile Edit		
		Creat a new file	
		Edit the file	
	To Home		Return
reat a new fi	e : Create new captur	e file.	
Edit the file	: Make modification	or other edits based on	the file selected in the

4.2 Capturing Graphics

cessing interface.

Pressing **Creat a new file** in file editing interface pops up a new file naming window. See the figure below:

main pro-

File Edit 2022-06-07 13:22:39 Please enter a new file name aCDA 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 q w e r t y u i o p a s d f g h j k 1 e Cancel z x c v b n m OK Return After entering the name, press

shown in the figure below:



or

OK

The function keys of capture interface are as follows:

"PX", "PY": Indicate the X and Y coordinates of current cursor point with respect to the previous capture point.

"AX", "AY": Indicate the coordinates of current cursor point with respect to the absolute origin. **Step 3.0** : The distance between stitches in sewing settings; the default is 3.0mm, while the range is 1~50mm.

Graph Edit "Graphic Edit" key: The key will only light up when graphic is captured. Press the

key to enter the curve editing interface for curve editing.

Reinforcement preset key: key into reinforcement preset settings, open preset and

click

"OK", collection page "Reinforcement preset" into blue characters. Close the default and click "Cancel" to change the "Reinforce the default" of the collection page to black, and the default is "Close". When the reinforcement preset is set up, the corresponding reinforcement is automatically carried out for each new line segment collected. If you want to reinforce the edited graphics, you can operate in "Graphic Edit".

: Displays the curve number. The numeric character represents the curve number.



Curve selection decrease key: Press this key to select the previous curve.



Curve selection increase key: Press this key to select the next curve.

"Idle capture" key: Press the key once; when the background turns yellow, the current

capture segment is idle. It is displayed with dotted line.

: Press the key once, when the background turns yellow, the current capture segment is straight line.

: Press the key once, when the background turns yellow, the current capture segment is rectangle (determined with 2 points).

: Press the key once, when the background turns yellow, the current capture segment is polyline segment.

Press the key once, when the background turns yellow, the current capture segment is arc (arc determined with 3 points).



(+)

: Press the key once, when the background turns yellow, the current capture segment is circle (circle determined with 3 points).

: Press the key once, when the background turns yellow, the current capture segment is curve (curve determined with more than 3 points).

Ξ "Zoom-out" key: Press the key to zoom out of the captured file graphic. Click on the

graphic preview area to move the graphic.

"Zoom-in" key: Press the key to zoom into the captured file graphic.

"Display switch" key: Press the key to switch between full-scale display and propor-ALL tional display.

"Insert function" key: Press the key to access function code inserting operation. Code

"Cancel capture" key: Press the key once to cancel the capture of previous step. Undo

Curve "Curve generation" key: When polyline segment and curve are captured, press the key to finish the capture of current segment.

"Capture" key: Press the key to determine the current cursor location or finish the Collect

capture of current segment. If some areas of the generated graphics go beyond the processing range, they can't be generated.

Save "Save file" key: Press the key to save the current capture file. The saved file can be displayed directly in the preview area of main interface.

Separate-save graphic key: Press this key to save the current graphic to a file with a different name.

Other key: Press this key to open other editing interfaces. The interfaces are as follows.

Collect Gra	phics	2022-06-	07 13:32:40
Graph Edit	Other		AX:24.90 AY:449.46
	Speed Ratio High		ep 3.00 Save
Fasten	Collection mode Sewing	Axis2+	
	InsideEdge 0.0	Axis2-	
Rotate Rotate	Spiral Line Multiple (rap Frame	
····· 0			
Return Ot	Exit	To end	Collect As

speeds such as the high speed, medium high speed, medium low speed, and low speed. Select the "Menu", "User Param" and "Speed ratio" in the written order. Then, the percentage according to the speed ratio can be set.

2 and head 3 can be defined independently as a required function. For example, the laser knife type head, pen holder type head, etc.

InvideEdes 0.0 : Set the numerical value of the internal offset in this field.

Collect Graphics 2022-06-07 13:32:17 Graph Edit Paster Paster Paster Paster Collect Graphics 2022-06-07 14:20:40 Fit Mitchies Step 5:00 Fit Mitchies Fi

[Screen before and after setting when the internal offset value is set to 20]

Before setting



^{ar} circle using the center point of the circle and one points on the circle.

Spiral line key: With this key, a spiral pattern can be created automatically as needed.

Multiple graphic key: Use this key to enter the multiple sewing setting.

4.3 Idle Capture

Press when the key background turns yellow (idle

mode is activated automatically when the capture interface is activated for the first time), which means the current segment of capture is in idle mode (idle: Only frame is moved, while the main shaft is not sewn) as shown in the figure below:



In the case of idle capture, two points generate an idle segment.

The absolute origin or the end point of previous capture segment is the first point of idle capture and displayed as red cursor. Press the key to move cross cursor to desired position, and

press **Collect** key to generate idle segment.

If it's necessary to insert function code at the end of this segment, please refer to the operation procedure for function code setup. This operation can be performed at any time before the generation of graphic.

4.4 Single needle acquisition

Depress the _____ key in main interface of file capture, when the key background turns yellow, which means the capture of current segment is in straight line mode as shown in the figure:



In the case of straight line capture, two points generate a segment of straight line. The absolute origin or the end point of previous capture segment is the first point of straight line capture. Press the key to move cursor to desired position, and press callet key to generate straight line.

4.5 Rectangle Capture

Press key in main interface of file capture, when the key background turns yellow, which means the current segment capture is in rectangle mode as shown in the figure:



In the case of rectangle capture, two points with different X and Y coordinates generate a rectangle.

The absolute origin or the end point of previous capture segment is the first point of rectangle capture. Press the key to move cursor to desired position, and press capter key to generate rectangle.

4.6 Polyline Segment Capture

Press key in main interface of file capture, when the key background turns yellow, which means the current segment capture is in polyline segment mode as shown in the figure:



In the case of polyline segment capture, up to 127 consecutive points can be handled, and the line segment will be generated by two points determining straight line.

The absolute origin or the end point of previous capture segment is the first point of polyline segment capture. Press the key to move cursor to desired position, press called key to identify the capture point, and move for several times to determine capture points; upon completion, press key to generate the polyline segment linking the points up.

4.7 Arc Capture

Press key in main interface of file capture, when the key background turns yellow, which means the current segment capture is in arc mode as shown in the figure:



In the case of arc capture, any 3 points that are not in the same straight line generate an arc: The first point is the start point of arc, the second point being the height reference point of arc, and the third point being the end point of arc.

The absolute origin or the end point of previous capture segment is the first point of arc cap-

ture. Press the key to move cursor to desired position, and press key to identify the

arc height reference point; press key to move to the desired position, and press key to

determine the end point of arc to generate the arc.

To draw accurate arc, reference coordinate values are needed, and it's necessary to make the height reference point in the perpendicular bisector of line between start point and end point.

4.8 Circle Capture

Press O key in main interface of file capture, when the key background turns yellow, which means the current segment capture is in circle mode as shown in the figure:



In the case of circle capture, any 3 points that are not in the same straight line generate a circle. The processing sequence: The first point (start point) > The second point > The third point > The first point (end point).

The absolute origin or the end point of previous capture segment is the first point of circle capture (the start point and end point of circle). Press the key to move cursor to desired

position, and press to identify the second reference point; press the key to move to the

desired position, and press key to determine the third reference point to generate the

circle automatically. In the meantime, the press frame moves to the start point of circle. Where accurate circle is needed, it is recommended that the distance between the first and second points should be the diameter of circle; the third point should be in the perpendicular bisector of the diameter line determined by the first and second points, and its distance from the diameter line should be the radius of circle.

4.9 Curve Capture

Press \geq key in main interface of file capture, when the key background turns yellow, which means the current segment capture is in curve mode as shown in the figure:



In the case of curve capture, up to 127 consecutive points can be handled, and the Bezier is generated by the degree of arc of the neighboring 4 points. The capture point shall be as dense as possible at the turning so as to achieve optimal curve effect. The capture of less than 3 points can generate curve.

The absolute origin or the end point of previous capture segment is the first point of curve capture. Press the key to move to desired position, press **Collect** key to identify the capture

point, and move for several times to determine capture points; upon completion, press key to generate the curve.

4.10 Multiple Curves

In the case of file capture, if the current capture curve (except idle and straight line capture)

requires multiple sewing, it's necessary press key to get into multi-curve setup inter-





: State ON/OFF.Determine whether multi-curve sewing is employed or not for

next capture.

Mode Expans

: Mode selection. There are two modes available for selection, i.e. internal

shrinkage and external expansion. Internal shrinkage means the offset shrinkage at designated spacing based on capture graphic; external expansion refers to the offset expansion at designated spacing based on capture graphic.

: Indicate the increased number of curves; the range of entry: 1~20.

Distance (mm) 3.0 : Indicate the distance between stitch threads; the range of entry:

0.1~20.0mm.

Floors 5

Select multiple sewing as needed, and set the offset distance and the number of offset layers.

Upon completion of the setup, press **FOR** key to save current settings and go back to the main interface of capture graphic.

For instance: Set the state to "OPEN", the mode to "internal shrinkage", the number of layers to "5", and the spacing to "3.0"; click or and perform a "rectangle capture" to get the curve as shown below; all the 5 rectangles inside are generated on a multi-curve basis.



4.11 Reinforcement Preset

If current file capture segment requires start & end or overlap reinforcement sewing, press

Reinforce key to enter reinforcement setup interface as shown in the figure below. Upon com-

pletion of setup, the OK key must be depressed to put the settings into force. If the subse-

quent graphics require no reinforcement, you can click Cancel or se

or set the value to 0, and press



Reinforcement M	Node Backstitch
Start stitch 3	Start repeat 1
End stitch 3	End repeat 1
Only close	d graphics are applicable
Start switch 0	Start repeat 0
End stitch 0	End repeat 0

Reinforcement Mode Backstitch **Control** Reinforcement mode selection: There are three

reinforcement modes available, i.e. backstitch, shrinkage suture, and zigzag stitch. Backstitch: Perform overhanding near the start point or end point of sewing curve for reinforcement. Set the backstitch count and stitch count as needed. If the set value is 0, no backstitch

will be performed. Upon completion of the setup, press

key to save current settings.

Closed graphic reinforcement means to sew designated number of stitches forward after the end point (i.e. stitch start point) is reached, and then return to the stitch start point; overlapping reinforcement is performed between these two points. Closed graphics refer to enclosed graphics composed of circle, rectangle, and polygon whose start points are completely coincident with end points.

Shot stitch: The stitch length is reduced based on the default stitch length for bar tacking sewing. If the default stitch length is 3mm, the parameters set as shown in the figure below mean all stitch lengths within the distance of 9mm from start point of curve are 1.5mm, while the stitch length in other parts is 3mm by default.

Reinforce	2022-06-07 15:0	01:50
	Reinforcement Mode Shrinkage 🔽	
	Start No 🔽 ShrinkageNum 2	
	End No 🔽 ShrinkageMul 1	
	Inflection No 🔽	
Cancel	The number of ending repeated stitches 0	ОК

The number of ending repeated stitches 0 : At the end of the seam line, set the number of overlap stitches to be sewn at the same needle entry point.

Zigzag stitch : V or N-shaped bar tacking sewing. The parameters set as shown in the left figure below bring about the reinforcement effect shown in the right figure.

Reinforce 🔧 😰 Reinforcement Mode Next to sew 💌	Cross stitch length: 10mm.
Start stitch No 💆 Stitch Num 2 End stitch No 💇 Cross Len 2.0 Inflection No 💆 Step Len 1.5	Stitch count: 3 Stitch count Stitch count rer step: 4
Cancel The maker of mains reported stitches 3 0K	

4.12 Function Code

If it's necessary to add function code the latest completed capture segment during file capture, you can press code key to enter function code setup interface as shown in the figure:

Collect Graphics			2022-06-07 15:11:45	
Graph	New (Command		AX: 698, 63 AY: 711, 40
Fas	Output IO			00 Save
	Reverse output IO			
<	Input IO			>>>
Rotate-	Delay			
	Secondary origin			
Retur	Return Single 🔽	ОК	Add	ct Save As

There are 36 function codes:

Output 10 Set the IO number to be output and its high and low levels; when the function code

is encountered, the corresponding IO outputs corresponding level.

Reverse output IO Inverted output IO: Set the IO number that needs to be inverted and its high/low levels and inversion content. When this function code is encountered during sewing, the IO is inverted according to the number or the state.

Input 10 Set the level for which the entered IO number should be detected. If the function code is encountered, subsequent operations shall be performed when the corresponding IO is at high or low level.

Delay Set the delay time. The delay time that corresponds to the "single point" or "all points" function code.
SecondaryOrigin Move directly to the set sub-origin position.

Back Origin Return to the stop position after reset.

Up Pause Upper pause function code; when this function code is encountered, the main shaft stops at upper stop position.

Down Pause Lower pause function code; when this function code is encountered, the main shaft stops at lower stop position.

Main Speed "Main shaft speed" instruction. It changes the current working sewing speed temporarily.

Move speed The jump speed function code adjusts the jump stitch speed when this function code is encountered during sewing.

Reset Speed The "Recovery Speed" instruction restores the speed at which the preamble is modified by the "Main shaft Speed" instruction to the working speed set by the interface.

Cut Trim function code; when this function code is encountered, the thread is cut without stopping the main shaft.

Z-axis movement Edits the coordinates of the Z axis. When this function code is encountered during sewing, the Z axis moves to the position of the edited coordinates.

I Axes Speed The "Z Axes speed" instruction temporarily changes the speed of Z axis.

Extend move Edits the coordinates of the extended axis. When this function code is encountered during sewing, the extended axis moves to the position of the edited coordinates.

Extend speed Edits the speed of the extended axis. When this function code is encountered during sewing, the speed of the motor for the extended axis is adjusted to the edited speed.

Up Table When this function code is encountered, the press frame goes up, while the main shaft stops at upper part.

Down frame The clamp presser function code lowers the clamp when it is encountered during sewing.

Rotate "Rotate along the trajectory" command, "Cutting trajectory" is used for rotary cutting of cutter, and "Sewing trajectory" is used for rotary sewing of machine head.

RotateEnable The "Rotation Enabler" command temporarily closes or turns on the "Rotation along the Track" function.

Frame Pause Detection of the current frame pressing state, when the frame pressing is lifting state, stop working and error "frame pressing is not pressed down".

Graph head Select the head function code and select the head 1, head 2 or head 3. When this function code is encountered during sewing, the head is changed over to the selected one.

Cancel foot up Cancels the function code for lifting the presser foot. When this function code is encountered during sewing, the presser foot lifting setting is cancelled.

XY ABS Move Absolutive motion function code; when this function code is encountered, XY move absolutive to each other.

Foot up When the presser lifting function code is encountered during sewing, the presser foot goes up after the completion of sewing.

Foot height "Pressure foot height" command, temporarily changes the pressure foot height.

Cancel Cut This function code cancels the thread trimming cancellation function code. When it is encountered during sewing, thread trimming is cancelled.

Loose open The thread tension release ON function code allows the thread clamp to loosen the thread when it is encountered during sewing.

Loose closing The thread tension release OFF function code allows the thread clamp to tense the thread when it is encountered during sewing.

Thread pull When the wiper ON function code is encountered during sewing, the wiper operates after thread trimming.

Cancel pull When the wiper OFF function code is encountered during sewing, the wiper does not operate after thread trimming.

Frame pause The clamp lifting stop function code detects the current state of the clamp when it is encountered during sewing. If the clamp is in its upper position, the sewing machine temporarily stops and the error "Clamp fails to clamp" is displayed.

Clip thread 1 The tension 1 function code temporarily adjusts the AT clip strength when it is encountered during sewing.

Clip thread 2 Without function

Turn Start Knee start function code; when this function code is encountered, knee is started.

Turn Speed Knee speed function code; when this function code is encountered, the main shaft rotates at the function code speed.

Turn End Knee end function code; when this function code is encountered, knee sewing comes to an end while the sewing speed is restored.

Press the key to add function code as needed; choose "single point" or "all points" for adding function code; select necessary instructions; set the corresponding requirements; click "Save" to add. Alternatively, you can add the graphics in conture graphic interface, click to an

to add. Alternatively, you can edit the graphics in capture graphic interface, click Graph Edit to en-

ter graphic editing interface, use

ics turn blue when chosen), and click <u>to get into the following interface</u>:

Code	2022-06-07 15:20:31
Add	
Edit	
Delete	
Clear	
Return	ALL Q 🗹 📐 Q 🔺 🗡 🔽

The graphic is displayed in the form of needle points in this interface; select the position you want to edit (when a certain needle point turns red), when function codes can be added, edited, deleted and removed at the location of that needle point. When a function code is assigned to a certain point, that point will turn green. Click on this point, when the set function code appears on the right.

4.13 Graphic Editing

"Curve editing" means to edit the captured graphics more comprehensively.



The function keys can't be edited unless the graphics to be handled are selected (turn blue if chosen) using

Step : Set the stitch length of graphic to be handled (the stitch length ranges from 1 to 50)

Reverse : Reverse the sewing process of the selected graphic, that is to say, the stitching is

performed in reverse order.

Undo : Revoke key, back to the state before the last modification.

Delete

Copy

: Delete the currently selected graphic

: Select the image to be copied and set its offset, that is, determine the location of

the replicated image, as follows:







After copying

Array Array key: The PS-800-2850 does not yet use this function.



: Click this key after selecting the graphic, when all needle points are displayed on

the graphic; the interface is as follows:

Stitch Edit				2022-06-01	7 15:27:27
Insert Stitch	Undo	Foot	X: 663.13 Y: 886.87	Step: 3.00 Dot 0	X offset 0.00 Y offset 0.00
Delete Stitch		•••••	••••••		۲
Nove Stitch					
Change Begin					
Zigrag			•••••• <u>*</u> ‡		
Return	Only move	Yes 🗾	Hodify Base	Distortion Modify Step 3.	OK 00 TwoDot S

A certain needle point can be added, deleted, translated or changed. (When a point turns green, it means the function code has been assigned to that point)

Add needle point and translation needle point: Select this function, then select a point

through <</p>

where needle point needs to be added or translation needle point through the direction key, and then click the "OK" key to complete the corresponding operation.

Delete needle point: Turn a point into a red one, and click on "Delete needle point" to delete that point.

Change start point: Turn a point into a red one, and click "Change start point" to set that point to the start point. (Closed graphics only)

Node Edit : The entire curve is presented in the form of many nodes so that the curve can be

changed by adding, deleting and translating the nodes. Moreover, even the start point and the direction of the entire curve can be changed (the key operation mode is the same as needle point editing). The interface is as follows:







This graphic can be changed or edited by setting up parameters such as pan, stretch, scale, rotation, mirroring, increase/decrease, and shear.

Select mode Single 🔽 Select the method and select the curve you want to edit through

< ≻

- Undo : Undo the edition of the previous step.
- Process Order : Enter the processing sequence interface to view the processing sequence of graph-

ic.

Move : Set the position of X and Y of the graphic that will be selected for translation, and

move the curve to that position. (Note: It can only be seen when zoomed out)

Before translation:



After translation:



Stretch : Select the graphic to be handled, set the horizontal-to-vertical ratio of the curve, and click "OK", when the graphic will be stretched based on the set parameters.

Zoom : The selected graphic is scaled by the set graphic ratio.

Mirror : Make horizontal and vertical mirroring changes to the selected graphic. As follows:

Before the change:

Before the change:



After horizontal mirroring change:



Shear Cut the selected graphic at a set angle as shown below:

Before cutting:



The graphic vertically sheared by 45 degrees:



Increase Decrease : Choose to increase or decrease the graphic by a number of millimeters at the start

or end of the selected graphic. Refer to Graph Edit in "2.2.2 Test Interface Display Descrip-

tion".



: Changes over the selected pattern between the sewing mode and the jump mode.

Split : Splits a selected graphic or combines the selected graphics.

Chapter V Parameter File

Parameters may vary depending on usage scenarios. The parameter file management interface is used to import and export parameter files, manage multiple parameter files, and select one of the parameters in memory as the parameter actually used in the system.

5.1 Memory parameter file interface

Press Param File key in the main menu interface to enter the memory parameter file inter-

face as shown in the figure:

Flash Param File	2022-06	6-07 15:3	6:50
01:13090_211125(図編リセット停止)	07 :NT8900		台
02:13090S-Z-001 (2800→3000)			Hore
03:130905-Z-001			
04:900			
05:大模板8900			Ex
06:NT8900-IN7		∇	Baport
Delete	Name:130905-010.xhp Write Mver:V.CK05.201 Iver:V1.2.2203.31 T1. Date:2022-03-51 18:02	167JU5 2:22	Return

The interface displays parameters files stored in the system. Click on the file name to make it red, and then click write , when a prompt message pops up reading "In progress, please wait..." and then reading "Operation succeeded"; then, the system returns to the main interface, which means the selected parameters have taken effect. All the set values and other hidden parameters in "User parameters" and "Mechanical parameters" will be modified by this parameter file.

The key functions are described as follows:

: Write the selected parameter file into control board as a parameter actually used.

The parameter file imported to the system from USB flash disk can't take effect unless "Write" is clicked on.



Write

Export : Export all the parameters used by the current system to USB flash disk. Click "Ex-

port" to enter the new file name, when the specified file name will be generated in USB flash disk with extension .xhp.



: Return to the menu page.



: Return to the main page.

Copy one or more files from the memory into the root directory of USB flash disk. If a

file exists with the same name in the USB flash disk, a message will appear reading "The file already exists,overwrite ?" Make the choice at the end.

Light : Click to enter the "parameter file in USB flash disk" interface. The system will list the

files and folders with extension .xhp, and support multi-level folder operations.

Select the name of the parameter file to be imported into the machine in the USB flash disk

parameter file interface, and click _____ to copy the file to the memory space. Select the file

in the way as mentioned above, and click write to make the parameter take effect.

Note: The parameter file varies depending on equipment model. Mixing is prohibited. Even the equipment of the same model may have different optimal factory parameter configurations due to slight differences in their mechanical structures. Hence, it is recommended, after the purchase of machines, to export factory parameters for each machine and save them with different file names for future use.

The detailed steps for exporting parameters:

- 1) Insert USB flash disk;
- 2) Enter the "Parameter file" interface, and click "Export";
- 3) In the pop-up dialog box, enter numbers or letters as the file name of exported parameter, and click OK to save it to the USB flash disk.

Chapter VI User Parameters

User parameters are principally used by users. Parameters are adjusted based on processing requirements so as to realize convenient processing and improve processing efficiency.

6.1 User Parameters Interface

Press User Paras key in main menu interface to enter the user parameters interface as shown in the figure:

User Parameter 2022-06-07 15:4					
Auto Process	Stitch Start Speed	Speed Parameter	Hone		
Platen Setting	Winding Setting	Speed Ratio			
Reset Setting	Pause Setting	Statistic Setting			
Grab line	Thread breaking Detection	Trim Setting			
Power-on Setting	Other Setting	Auxiliary function	Return		

Parameter classification description:

Auto Process : Set the parameters of sheet pressing, thread cutting and foot pressing, etc.

during automatic processing.

Stitch Start Speed : Set the start speed of the first stitches, and whether stitching should be started

slowly or not.

Speed Parameter : Set the running speed of main shaft and XY axes.

Platen Setting : Set relevant parameters for sheet pressing.

Winding Setting : Set winding parameters.

Speed Ratio : Set the main shaft processing speed override.

Reset Setting : Set relevant parameters such as the speed at the time of reset, and whether

the pressure plate is put down or not.

Pause Setting : Set the parameters used when pausing.

Statistic Setting : Set related parameters of processing statistics.



whether or not the introduced graphic is located at the center of the processing area. Take automatic processing as an example, where the interface is as follows:

Auto Process	2022-06-07 15:41:	Auto Process	2022-06-07 15:41:06
Lift the platen up after auto process	ica 🔽 Þi	Start mendle repetitio	n number Close
No. of stitches to lower for Start and End presser foot	P2	Rater of star	t needle 0 17
Trim after muto process	2011 1 2	Dynamic presser foot bright at start o	f senter 0. 500 PL47
Return to position after auto process	leconte 255 P4	Dynamic presser fout height at end o	r sewing 0,000 P145
whether to loosen during movement through the air		First and last presser foot amplitude	setting Normal 🐨 Pier
Foot does not lift when moving axis	ko 🔽 P173	ROLD Tris motor reset at	ter mit No TI FITI
Automatically press the frame when starting work	es e 259	Dynamic presser foot reset at	ter mork Yes
Press frame before manual move axis	Next	Return	Back Next Return

Auto Process	2022-06-07	15:41:11
		R
Shift the sals before the referen	🕶 Yes 📑 9745	0.05
Error 1E reference pressure frame doem't pres	No 🗾 Pasa	- Cart
End the work and output IOI Nil DIPPS	Low 🗾 P786	1.98
End the work and output 102 Nil 2018	Low 🛃 P297	ROM
		- Becharter
	Back	Return

: The "Restore" key can be used to restore the pre-modification parameters before the set parameters are saved.

6.2 Introduction to User Setting Parameters

Parame- ter clas- sification	Parameter name	Range	Default	Parameter meaning and remarks
	Platen uplifting after work end	Yes/No	Yes	When the sewing machine completes one cycle of continuous sewing, the cas- sette clamp is lifted.
	Head and tail foot down needle num- ber	0 - 8	0	The number of stitches at the beginning and end of sewing to be sewn with the intermediate presser held at its lower position.
	Trimming after work end	Yes/No	Yes	Thread trimming is carried out after the completion of one cycle of continuous sewing.
	To the position after work end	Origin/Second- ary origin	Second- ary origin	The "origin" means absolute coordinate origin; "Secondary origin" refers to the second- ary origin (offset point) added to the file
	Sewing loose thread enable	Yes/No	No	This parameter specifies whether the thread clamp is placed in OFF during jump.
	Sewing loose thread enable	Yes/No	No	This parameter selects the state of the presser foot during adjustment of the second origin.
Auto	Automatic press for starting work	Yes/No	Yes	The parameter specifies whether the cassette clamp is placed in ON at the beginning of sewing.
Process	Manual move axis front press	Yes/No	Yes	This parameter specifies whether the cassette clamp is placed in ON in prior at the time of manual feed operation.
	Number of repeat- ed stitches at the start of sewing	OFF/1/2/3	OFF	When this parameter is set to "1", "2" or "3", the sewing machine repeats sewing at the first stitch position at the start of sewing, i.e., once, twice or three times, before proceeding to the next stitch.
	Threads for loos- ening	0 - 255	0	The thread clamp is placed in OFF while the sewing machine sews the set num- ber of stitches from the beginning of sewing.
	With the dynamic pressure foot sew- ing drop height	0 - 4	1.2	Height of the intermediate presser at the beginning of sewing
	With the dynamic pressure foot sew- ing end drop height	0 - 4	0.8	Height of the intermediate presser at the end of sewing.
	Motor presser foot by half	Normal/Halve/ Enlarge	Normal	This parameter sets the height of the presser foot at the beginning and end of sewing.
	Trim motor reset after work	Yes/No	No	The thread trimming motor is reset at the end of sewing.
	Follow foot reset after work	Yes/No	Yes	The intermediate presser motor is reset at the end of sewing.

Parame- ter clas- sification	Parameter name	Range	Default	Parameter meaning and remarks
	End-of-work output IO1	No / OUT1 - OUT12 High level / Low level	Not set, Low level	The OUT signal is output when sewing of one sewing pattern is completed. Specify the output number and the signal status.
	End-of-work output IO2	No / OUT1 - OUT12 High level / Low level	Not set, Low level	The OUT signal is output when sewing of one sewing pattern is completed. Specify the output number and the signal status.
	Speed of the first stitches (sti/min)	100 - 3000	300	
Stitch Start	Speed of the sec- ond stitches (sti/ min)	100 - 3000	500	(Adjusted as needed) Acceleration from standstill to maximum
	Speed of the third stitches (sti/min)	100 - 3000	800	sewing speed requires up to 5 stages. Excessively high acceleration may cause
	Speed of the fourth stitches (sti/min)	100 - 3000	1200	
	Speed of the fifth stitches (sti/min)	100 - 3000	1700	
Speed	Back needle speed (sti/min)	100 - 3000	1800	Reverse stitching speed
	Slow speed start	Yes/No	Yes	This parameter specifies whether the sewing machine starts under the low-speed mode.
	Start 2 needle is low speed	Yes/No	No	Slow: Increased at fixed rate; above-not- ed acceleration settings are invalid
	End 2 needle is low speed	Yes/No	No	Sewing speed employed to sew two stitches at the end of sewing is slow.
	The highest speed of the main shaft (sti/min)	100 - 4500	3000	Limit the max. working speed in the main interface of processing.
Speed	Frame moving speed (mm/min)	100 - 100000	40000	The moving speed of press frame in idling segment during normal sewing operation
Param	Frame inching speed (mm/min)	100 - 20000	10000	Preview stitching press frame's moving speed when capturing or modifying files
	Simulation speed (mm/min)	100 - 60000	8000	Moving speed of test sewing track
	Button of speed 1 (mm/min)	100 - 20000	200	The speed that corresponds to icon among the 8 direction keys during manual frame shift or file capture.

Parame- ter clas- sification	Parameter name	Range	Default	Parameter meaning and remarks
	Button of speed 2 (mm/min)	100 - 20000	1200	The speed that corresponds to >> icon among the 8 direction keys.
	Button of speed 3 (mm/min)	100 - 20000	10000	The speed that corresponds to >>> icon among the 8 direction keys.
	Graphic editing speed (mm/min)	0 - 100000	0	Jump speed during editing of a graphic
	Head 2 speed (mm/min)	0 - 2000	0	XY moving speed of head 2 (e.g., for laser cutting)
Speed	Head 3 speed (mm/min)	0 - 2000	0	XY moving speed of head 3 (e.g., for laser cutting)
Param	Continuous inch- ing speed	Reduce/Low- est/Normal	Normal	The moving speed during creation of a pattern
	Reverse speed (sti/min)	0 - 3000	1800	Working speed of reverse sewing
	No pull line blow- ing output IO	No / OUT1 - OUT8	Not set	This parameter specifies whether the air blower substitutes the wiper function.
	The last few nee- dle speed limit	0 - 30	0	This parameter sets how many stitches from the end of sewing to reduce the sewing speed.
	The last needle speed	100 - 1800	100	Reduced sewing speed for sewing the set number of stitches at the end of sewing.
	Prohibit sewing when uplifted	Yes/No	Yes	Sewing is prohibited when the cassette clamp is lifted to its upper position.
	Lower the frame whenever moving the axis.	Yes/No	Yes	Travel of the axes is prohibited when the cassette clamp is lifted to its upper position.
	Main shaft is unchanged when moving the axes.	Yes/No	No	Main shaft is stopped in its upper posi- tion when the axis is moving.
	Delay in lifting of the double frame (ms)	0 - 10000	0	This is not used in the PS-800-2850.
Clamp Setting	Delay in lower- ing of the double frame (ms)	0 - 10000	0	This is not used in the PS-800-2850.
	Pedal operating sequence	Normal/Special	Normal	Sequential order of operation of the ped- al
	Pedal operating mode	1STA/1STB/ 1STC/2ST/3ST	1ST	There are different operation modes for pedal switches of different mechanical structures (with or without self-locking, etc.).
	Sewing clip line start angle	1 - 990	202	Angle at which the thread clamp is turned ON at the beginning of sewing
	Sewing clip line end angle	1 - 990	262	Angle at which the thread clamp is turned OFF at the beginning of sewing

Parame- ter clas- sification	Parameter name	Range	Default	Parameter meaning and remarks
Clamp	Trim clip line start angle	1 - 990	10	Angle at which the thread clamp starts clamping the thread at the time of thread trimming
Setting	Trim clip line end angle	1 - 990	10	Angle at which the thread clamp stops clamping the thread at the time of thread trimming
	Winder machine status	Allow/Prohibit	Allow	Set the 😂 允许 default state of pro- cessing assist interface
Setting	Winding speed (sti/ min)	100 - 4500	2800	Bobbin winding speed
	Winding timer (s)	1 - 63000	63000	Set the time from start to automatic stop of winding in processing assist interface
	High speed radio (%)	1 - 100	100	Actual speed of main shaft in main inter- face = Set speed * High speed override
Speed	Med-high speed radio (%)	1 - 100	100	Refer to the above description.
Kadio	Med-low speed radio (%)	1 - 100	100	Refer to the above description.
	Low speed radio (%)	1 - 100	100	Refer to the above description.
	Reset when the clamp down	Yes/No	Yes	The cassette clamp comes down at the time of return to origin.
	Manual reset after lifting clamp	Yes/No	Yes	The cassette clamp goes up at the time of return to origin by pressing the Reset button.
	Return origin mode	XY /X priority/ Y priority	XY	"XY " means to return to the origin si- multaneously; : "X priority" means X axis returns to the origin first, and then Y axis returns thereto.
	Back to the origin of speed (mm/min)	100 - 60000	12000	X and Y axes speed when returning to the origin
Reset Setting	Extension axis reset speed (mm/ s)	1 - 2000	1	Return-to-origin speed of the OP axis
	XY axes 0-bit buffer on return to origin	X axis/Y axis/ XY axes	XY axes	This parameter sets the axis speed of which is decreased when resetting the origin.
	Receipt of re- turn-to-origin alarm prompt	Yes/No	No	Error is displayed in the case resetting of the origin has failed.
	IO-enable for return-to-origin is output	No / OUT1 - OUT8	Not set	Error occurs when the signal of OUT1 to OUT8 is output without resetting the sewing machine after turning the power ON.

Parame- ter clas- sification	Parameter name	Range	Default	Parameter meaning and remarks	
	Trimming threads in pause	Yes/No	No	"Yes": Automatic thread trimming. "No": No automatic thread trimming	
	Stitches position in pause	Down position/ Up position	Up posi- tion	Position of the needle bar at the time of pause	
Pause Setting	Uplifting the plate in pause	Yes/No	No	This parameter specifies whether the clamp is lifted at the time of pause.	
	Pause switch type	Self lock/Ordi- nary	Self lock	"Self lock" means the switch cannot au- tomatically bounce when depressed; "Ordinary" means the switch can auto- matically bounce when depressed.	
	Presser foot is not lifted during pause	Yes/No	No	The presser foot is lifted during the pause.	
	Restore to the last working position in graphic	Yes/No	No	The operating position is moved from the end position of the pattern to the origin.	
	Bobbin line reset when power on	Yes/No	No	"Yes" means the "used length of bobbin thread" is cleared after power-up	
	Stopping working after the Bobbin line	Yes/No	Yes	"Yes" means the operation is stopped when the used length of bobbin thread reaches the total length	
	Effective of the Bobbin line alarm	Yes/No	No	"Yes" means automatic statistics of the used length of bobbin thread during operation	
	Piecework reset when power on	Yes/No	No	"Yes" means "current value of count by piece" is zero-cleared after power-up	
Statistic Setting	To continue after work piece	Yes/No	No	"No" means the operation stops when "current value of count by piece" reach- es the "total count by piece".	
	Sewing counter function	Yes/No	No	This parameters specifies whether the sewing counter is enabled.	
	Work time statis- tics	Yes/No	No	"Yes" means the processing time statis- tics feature is enabled.	
	Bobbin counting mode	IN1 - IN5/ De- fault	Default	Bobbin thread quantity statistics mode	
	Bottom line margin adjustment (mm)	0 - 600000	0	Adjustment of the remaining amount of the bobbin thread	
	Additional length of bobbin thread to count	0 - 50	0	Length of the added bobbin thread (Total length of the bobbin thread = Length of the added bobbin thread + Length of bobbin thread)	
Grab line	Thread clamp setting is not used for the PS-800-2850.				

Parame- ter clas- sification	Parameter name	Range	Default	Parameter meaning and remarks
	Automatic break detection	Yes/No	No	"Yes" means to stop the operation and give a prompt when thread break is de- tected
	Cutting for the break line	Yes/No	No	"Yes" means the thread is automatically cut upon detection of break
	Ignore the pin num- ber when sewing	1 - 255	8	No break detection is performed for the initial set stitch number
	Check threads of the broken in effect	1 - 255	15	Thread break is confirmed by continuous detection of break at the set stitch number
Break Line De- tection	Delay when bro- ken threads (s)	0.01 - 255.00	5	Set the delay time and take actions against break after confirming thread break
	QEP2 as bobbin thread detection	Yes/No	Yes	Some machines employ B encoder for bobbin thread detection
	Thread breakage output IO	No / OUT1 - OUT12	Not set	After the detection of thread breakage, the output IO that corresponds to the thread breakage maintains the high level output.
	Number of stitches to return at the time of thread breakage	0 - 20	0	This parameter sets whether or not the sewing machine returns by some stitch- es before re-starting sewing after the detection of thread breakage and pre- sentation of the thread breakage alarm.
	Speed of the main shaft trimming (sti/ min)	10 - 500	200	Speed of main shaft for thread trimming
	Starting delay of trimming (s)	0.01 - 6.55	0.01	Delay time at the beginning of thread trimming
	Duration of draw- ing threads (s)	0.01 - 6.55	0.1	Wiper operating time
	Wiper startup de- lay after lifting the presser foot	0.01 - 6.55	0.01	Time to be elapsed after the presser foot goes up until the wiper starts wiping
Trim Set-	Delay for loosen- ing threads (s)	0.01 - 6.55	0	Delay time to turn ON the thread clamp
ting	Whether to trim threads after mov- ing empty	Yes/No	Yes	This parameter specifies whether thread trimming is carried out at the time of jump.
	Whether to use the pull thread	Yes/No	No	"No" means the wiper is turned off
	Motor trim thread mode	Back and forth/ single	single	Motor thread trimming mode
	Trim thread travel motor	1 - 100	24	Thread trimming motor stroke
	Flat knife grip de- lay (ms)	1 - 350	1	Thread take-up time for thread trimming
	Back a knife speed ratio	10 - 100	100	Rotary knife speed ratio

Parame- ter clas- sification	Parameter name	Range	Default	Parameter meaning and remarks
	Loose line start mode	Angle/Delay	Delay	Thread clamp OFF actuation timing method
	Loose line angle	0 - 999	0	Off angle of the thread clamp
Trim Set-	Knife section speed	Yes/No	No	This parameter specifies whether the knife projecting speed is changed step-wise.
	The first knife length	0 - 100	0	1-step projecting length of knife
	The knife first speed (mm/s)	0 - 300	10	1-step projecting speed of knife
	The knife second speed (mm/s)	0 - 300	10	2-step projecting speed of knife
	Stitches to the up position when powered on	Yes/No	No	Needle bar is at upper position when turning the power ON
Pow- er-on	Frame automatic back to the origin	Yes/No	No	Cassette automatically returns to its ori- gin when turning the power ON
Settings	Motor lock when powered on	Yes/No	No	Lock the motor when turning the power ON
	Presser foot lift when powered on	Yes/No	Yes	Presser foot goes up when turning the power ON
	Air-pressure de- tection	Yes/No	Yes	"Yes" means stoping and alarming if the air pressure is low when working.
	Whether to circular processing	Yes/No	No	"Yes" means the same file is processed in a cyclic manner after startup
	Circular work time (min)	1 - 65535	65525	Total cycle time; cycle processing is stopped when time is up
	Circular work gap (s)	0 - 20	20	The interval between the completion of processing and the restart of processing during processing cycle
Other Setting	Work end position	Origin/Right/ Sewing P0S/ Default/ End position	Origin	Origin: The point where the XY axis co- ordinates are both 0 Right: Rightmost point of the processing range Default: The first sewing point of pro- cessing file End position: Stop after processing
	Template recogni- tion mode	Barcode/ RFID	RFID	File Number: Barcode recognition mode File Name: Electronic label recognition mode
	Interface style	Classic/ Sim- plicity	Classic	Classic: Three-dimensional keys Simplicity: Flat keys
	Motion mode be- fore starting work	XY /X priority/Y priority	XY	This parameter sets the axis that is giv- en priority when the axes move from the current position to the sewing starting position.

Parame- ter clas- sification	Parameter name	Range	Default	Parameter meaning and remarks
	Empty movement mode in working process	XY /X priority/Y priority	XY	Travel mode for jump
	The needle back	0 - 160	0	Reverse feed angle when the main shaft stops
Other	Connect extension screen	Yes/No	No	"Yes" means the display screen can be connected to extension screen to display working files and other information
Setting	Voice prompt	Middle/High/ Low/Close	Close	"High", "Medium" and "Low" represent the volume of the audio respectively.
	Enable Blackout Memory	Yes/No	Yes	After restarting the electricity, continue sewing progress before power failure, continue sewing.
	Files are enabled when electronic la- bels are separated.	Yes/No	No	The file is written after the electronic label has separated.
	Blow air at the start of sewing	No / OUT1 - OUT12	Not set	
	Blow air when sewing is finished	No / OUT1 - OUT12	Not set	
Accessi- bility	Time to continue blowing air	0 - 5000	0	
	Patterns are brought to the cen- ter at the time of import	Yes/No	No	After a pattern file is imported, the pat- tern file is displayed at the center of the operation panel.

6.3 List of error codes

Error Code	Error description	Solution
E001	There is no reset	Click the "Reset" button to reset
E002	Couldn't find X zero signal	Inspect whether or not the X sensor has poor contact or has broken.
E003	Couldn't find Y zero signal	Inspect whether or not the Y sensor has poor contact or has broken.
E004	Couldn't find Z zero signal	Inspect whether or not the Z sensor has poor contact or has broken.
E005	Couldn't find U zero signal	Inspect whether or not the U sensor has poor contact or has broken.
E006	Couldn't find Extend zero signal	Check whether or not the shaft sensor has poor contact or has broken.
E007	Main shaft without internal zero signal	Check the main shaft encoder for breakage.
E020	X axis overvoltage	
E021	X axis undervoltage	
E022	X axis hardware over current	
E023	X axis driver software overcurrent	
E024	X axis encoder failure	
E025	X axis disconnected	
E026	X axis overload	
E027	X axis position deviation is too large	
E028	X axis AD sampling module failure	
E029	X axis overheated	
E030	Y axis overvoltage	
E031	Y axis undervoltage	
E032	Y axis hardware over current	
E033	Y axis software over current	
E034	Y axis encoder failure	
E035	Y axis disconnected	
E036	Y axis overload	
E037	Y axis position deviation is too large	
E038	Y axis AD sampling module failure	
E039	Y axis overheated	
E040	Z axis overvoltage	
E041	Z axis undervoltage	
E042	Z axis hardware over current	
E043	Z axis software over current	
E044	Z axis encoder failure	
E045	Z axis disconnected	

Error Code	Error description	Solution
E046	Z axis overload	
E047	Z axis position deviation is too large	
E048	Z axis AD sampling module failure	
E049	Z axis overheated	
E050	Shear driver overvoltage	
E051	Shear driver undervoltage	
E052	Shear driver hardware over current	
E053	Shear driver software over current	
E054	Shear driver encoder failure	
E055	Shear driver open circuit	
E056	Shear driver overload	
E057	Shear driver position difference	
E058	Shear driver AD sampling failure	
E059	Shear driver overheated	
E060	Main shaft overvoltage	
E061	Main shaft undervoltage	
E062	Main shaft hardware over current	
E063	Main shaft software over current	
E064	Main shaft encoder failure	
E065	Main shaft locked rotor	
E066	Main shaft detection for locked rotor	
E067	Y servo hardware protection	
E068	Y servo HOC	
E069	Y servo AD module initial correction fault	
E070	Y servo parameter storage exception	
E071	Y servo system parameter is abnormal	
E072	Y Servo Ad sampling module failure	
E073	Y servo encoder disconnected	
E074	Y servo encoder AB interference	
E075	Y servo encoder Z interference	
E076	Y servo bus undervoltage	
E077	Y servo software over current	
E078	Y servo motor overload	
E079	Y servo motor overload	
E080	Y servo driver overload	
E081	Y servo motor overheated	
E082	Y servo drive overheated	
E083	Y servo fan is abnormal	

Error Code	Error description	Solution
E084	Y servo overspeed	
E085	Y Servo position deviation is too large	
E086	Y servo bus voltage phase failure	
E087	Y servo motor phase sequence error	
E088	Y servo driver Rated current input error	
E089	Y servo brake resistor overload	
E090	Y servo absolute encoder overheat	
E091	Low voltage of Y servo battery	
E092	Y servo position information lost	
E093	Y servo drive and motor mismatch	
E094	Y servo origin regression failure	
E095	Y servo main power supply power off	
E096	Learning failure of Y servo offset angle	
E097	Y servo power break restart	
E098	Y servo initializes LAN9252 error	
E099	Y servo DSP and ESC communication inter- rupted	
E100	Y servo interrupts communication with host through network cable	
E101	Y servo PDO parameters read only	
E102	Y Servo PDO does not have an index to find	
E103	Y servo PDO setting synchronization time out of range	
E104	Y servo PDO data out of range	
E105	Y servo UVW ground fault	
E106	Y servo inertia identification failed	
E107	Y servo encoder EEPROM read and write failed	
E108	Y servo position positive limit	
E109	Y servo position negative limit	
E110	Y servo electronic gear ratio setting range is wrong	
E111	Y servo input pulse frequency too high error	
E200	XY driver alarm	
E201	X driver alarm	
E202	Y driver alarm	
E203	The main motor error	
E204	The main motor direction error	
E205	Pressure box didn't put down	Click the "Frame" button to lower the press frame

Error Code	Error description	Solution
E206	Failure of head board	The head plate is damaged. Replace the head plate with a new one.
E207	Input IO timeout error	Check whether or not "High" or "Low" of the input signal is present at the input IO.
E208	Air pressure is insufficient	Check whether or not the air supply unit supplies air normally.
E209	Motor scissors are not in place	Check whether or not the zero signal of the scissors motor is normal.
E210	Motor foot fault	Make sure that the zero signal of the presser motor is normal.
E211	Grab line motor is not in place	Check if the zero signal of the wire gripping motor is normal
E212	Cutters are not in place	Check whether or not the zero signal of the cutter motor is normal.
E213	Broken line	Re-thread the machine head before continu- ing operation or turn OFF the thread break- age detecting function.
E214	The quantity of work is full	The counter has reached the preset total number of counts. The number of counts on the counter is cleared and restarts counting when opera- tion is restarted.
E215	The bottom line has been used up	The bobbin thread hook has to be replaced with a new one.
E216	The file is too large	The number of pins in the graphic file has exceeded the maximum range. The graphic file has to be replaced with a new one.
E217	No working file	Need to re scan or switch graphics files
E218	Waiting for the working data	Graphics data processing latency time differs with the size of the graphics.
E219	Electrical fault, please contact the manufac- turer	Contact equipment manufacturer
E220	Wrong upgrade file	The upgrade file has to be replaced with the new one.
E221	Upgrade file type error	Need to select the corresponding type of up- grade file for upgrade
E222	Could not upgrade	Contact equipment manufacturer
E223	Upgrade file not the same OEM manufactur- er	Contact equipment manufacturer
E224	Head board can not be connected 1.The connection	Inspect the head plate connection line and the desk head plate for poor contact and/or breakage.
E225	Connecting the main control board	If the screen line connection is neither bad nor broken, but the motherboard of the dis- play or electrical cables has broken, check that the motherboard has to be replaced with a new one.

Error Code	Error description	Solution
E226	Current file is invalid	If the graphics file is corrupted or the file is not intended to be used by this system type, the graphics file has to be changed.
E227	The file transfer failed	If the screen line connection is neither bad nor broken, but the motherboard of the display or electrical cables is broken, check that the motherboard has to be replaced with new one.
E228	Data outside the range	Check whether or not the current graphics file data exceeds the limited range or the graphics data is abnormal.
E229	The modified Angle is too large	The modified angle of the graphic is too large. Reduce the modified angle value.
E230	Loading graphic data	Process the necessary graphics data and wait for a while before operating the sewing machine.
E231	Foot follow error	Check if the presser foot motor is normal
E232	No U disk!	Reinsert U disk or replace U disk
F 222	File error!	1. Replace graphics files
E233		2. Re insert U disk or replace U disk
	Graphic or head offset out of bounds!	1. Reset the reference point position
E234		 Reset the head offset value of head 2 or head 3.
		3. Set the platen size corresponding to the machine
E235	This is not a working file!	Replace Recognizable Graphics File
E236	TF RAM error	Contact equipment manufacturer
E237	Please set the admin password first	Set the administration password first.
E238	Editing is not supported	The instruction or file does not need to be edited.
E239	Please contact the manufacturer	Contact equipment manufacturer
E240	Communication fault 2	CAN communication error or the mother- board program is out of date.
E244	Time anomaly	1. The time is illegally modified
		2. The motherboard battery is low.
	No work IO	1. Work enable input IO signal is abnormal.
E242		2. Close the "Work enable input IO" function and set the parameter value to 0 (zero).
E243	Waiting for input IO	In wait for the input IO signal in the graphic file
E244	Execution delay	Execute the delay instruction in the graphics file.
E245	The file name is too long	The file name has to be shortened.

Error Code	Error description	Solution
E246	Please lift the presser foot first	Click the "Presser Foot" button to raise the presser foot
E247	Frame is not pressed down	Feeding frame has to be lowered in prior.
E248	Auxiliary frame is not pressed down	Auxiliary frame has to be lowered first.
E249	Frame and auxiliary frame is not pressed down	All back pressure blocks have to be pushed all the way down.
E250	Punched material has run out	Need to replace the new punch base material

Instruction file error list

Error Code	Error description	Solution
W001	Warning! The top plate is opened. Correct it.	Close the top plate.
W002	Warning! The cover plate is opened. Correct it.	Close the cover plate.
W003	Oil amount in the sewing machine is insuffi- cient.	Add grease.
W004	Oil amount in the sewing machine is exces- sive.	Remove the excess grease.

Chapter VII Assist Setting

Auxiliary settings are used to test hardware input & output, network, time and system upgrade, etc.

7.1 Assist Setting Interface

Press Assist Setting key in main menu interface to enter the assist operation interface as shown in the figure:

Assist Setting	2	022-06-07 15:42:12
Input Test	Output Test	
Date Setting	Locking Setting	System Language
System Upgrade	Driver Preview	
	Next	Return
Assist Setting	2	022-06-07 15:42:17
and the second se		
Test Transfer		
Test Transfer		
Test Transfer		

The key functions are described as follows:

Input Test: Test if input port is normal.

Input Test: Test if output port is normal.

Date Setting: Set the system time.

Locking Setting: Set the administration password, use restrictions, staged unlocking and so on.

System Language: The screen system language can be selected from nine languages, i.e., Simplified Chinese, Traditional Chinese, English, Vietnamese, Japanese, Korean, Russian, Italian and Turkish.

System Upgrade: Used to upgrade the firmware version of motherboard and display screen.

Drive Preview: Preview current, subdivision and other parameters of drive for each shaft. (Modification is not available on screen)

Test Transfer: Used to test whether the communication between display screen and motherboard, and to view logs, etc.

7.2 Input Test

Used to test if the external input circuit is in good condition.

Press Input Test key in the assist operation interface to enter the input test interface as shown in the figure:

Input	Test				2022	-06-09	11:14:57
	X zero	Open	IN9	Open	IN1	Open.	
	Y zero	Open	IN10	Open	IN2	Close	Hone
	Pause	Open	IN11	Open	IN3	Close	Stop Open
Break	thread	Open	IN12	Open.	IN4	Open	Open Open
	Z zero	Close	IN13	Open	INS	Open	Reason Course
	Axis 4	Open	IN14	Ópen	ING	Open	orane open
	Axis 1	Close	IN15	Open	IN7	Open	Start Open
	Axis 2	0pen	IN16	Open	Start	Open	Clean Open
	Axis 3	Open	IN17	Open	Frame	Open	
	INS	Open	Rotate above	Close	Rotate below	Open	Retur

You can manually trigger relevant sensors and check whether the input status has changed, and determine if the sensor or hardware is in good condition.

7.3 Output Test

Used to test whether output control is in good condition.

Press Out Test key in assist operation interface to get into output test interface as shown in the figure:



Test the corresponding output as needed.

For trimming, wiping and relaxation electromagnet outputs, one click corresponds to an on/off cycle of equipment electromagnet; if the key is held, ON state will continue. Holding the key too long may result in overheating induced damage to electromagnet. For solenoid valve outputs such as press frame and press foot, one click corresponds to one motion cycle of cylinder, and another click will return the cylinder to its initial state. The OUT1, OUT2... function depends on specific device load, and some outputs are not used.

Lamps 1 and 2 are used to control "SYS" indicator lamp ON/OFF on screen, and correspond to red and blue lamps, respectively.

When ALL TEST is clicked, it shows the message reading "In progress, please wait...", which indicates a full output test is being performed; the prompt box will not be closed until the test is completed.

7.4 Date Settings

Used to set the system time (e.g., "year, month, day, hour, and minute") displayed in the upper right corner of the screen.

Enter the administration password to get into the setup interface. The interface is as follows:



The time is displayed in a 24-hour system accurate to "second".

"Save" button : Click this key to save the set date and time. If the mother-

board is equipped with a battery, the time is updated at next startup even if the power was turned off so as to ensure accurate time.

Accurate time helps sewing better, and enables the accurate recording of the time of problem in alarm log, thereby facilitating troubleshooting and problem analysis.

7.5 Lock Settings

Press Locking Setting key and enter the administration password in the assist operation interface to enter the lock setup interface as shown in the figure:



The electric control is designed with four types of passwords, of which the functions are defined as follows:

Administration password: Enabled in "Locking Setting" - "Use limit". Administration password is the password with the highest privilege. You can change other passwords if you know the administration password.

Mechanical parameter password: Enabled in "Locking Setting " - "Password Setting". Once the mechanical parameter password is set up, it's impossible to enter the "Machine Param" setup interface without entering the correct password.

User parameter password: Enabled in " Locking Setting " - " Password Setting ". Once the user parameter password is set up, it's impossible to enter the "user parameter" setup interface without entering the correct password.

Other passwords: Enabled in " Locking Setting " - " Password Setting ". The settings can be established using upper computer parameters software. You have to enter "other passwords" in order to use file management, lock files, adjust the main shaft speed in main interface, and delete processing statistics information.

Lock machine setup interface is used to set whether to lock the machine at a fixed time, manage lock secret code and other related operations. It can realize time-limited use such as installment function.

If the equipment is limited, when the set time is reached, the main processing interface will pop up a dialog box prompting the input of a specific unlock password to unlock the lock. **Note:** This function is only for manufacturer instead of customers. Improper use of this feature may cause the machine to be locked up.

Network Control: Enters the JaNets linkage mode interface



In the case of using JaNets: Operation mode 2 In the case of not using JaNets: Operation mode 0 * Operation mode is "0" when the bar code reader is used

7.6 System Language

The screen system language can be selected from nine languages, i.e., Simplified Chinese, Traditional Chinese, English, Vietnamese, Japanese, Korean, Russian, Italian and Turkish.



Click on the desired language, when a pop-up window reading "Prompt: Sure do it?" appears Select "Yes", and the language used in the screen will be changed to the set language.

7.7 System Upgrade

Press System Upgrade key in assist operation interface to enter the system upgrade inter-

face as shown in the figure:

ystem Upgrade	20	22-06-07 15:	49:56
	SHENZHEN	XINGHUO CNC TECHN	DLOGY CO., L
Mainboard version	V. CK05. 201	Service hotlin	e:400-800-9
Interface version	V1. 2. 2203. 31 T1. 167 JU5		
	Wec	hat Subscription Cu	stoner Servi
Interface V	Contraction of the second	- <u> </u>	
			Hone
The second se	Contraction of the second s		

Mainboard version V. CS01. 029 : Show current motherboard version informa-

tion. "CS01" represents the type of system, and remains unchanged after upgrade; "029" represents the branch version number that can be changed through upgrade: It can be upgraded to a higher version or fall back to a lower version. Interface version V1.0.1.9 T1.058 : Display the current screen interface version

information. "058" indicates the branch version number

Press Interface or the motherboard upgrade file.

CSOL TFL : Upgrade package directory that is automatically read after the

insertion of USB flash disk; display the interface or motherboard upgrade files under all folders and current directory.

Interface Upgrade key: There are two types of upgrade keys, Interface and

Mainboard . Matching is automatically carried out to select Interface

The system upgrade steps in the figure are as follows:

- (1) Receive the corresponding upgrade file from the supplier. The extension of interface upgrade file is .fcav (e.g. XH_HMI_T1_V074.fcav), and that of motherboard upgrade file is .TFL (e.g., TZD_CS01.TFL). Put the file(s) in USB flash disk.
- (2) Insert the USB flash disk and enter the "System upgrade" page.
- (3) Select the desired type of upgrade: Mainboard ,Command or interface.
- (4) Find the upgrade file and select the file to be upgraded.
- (5) Click Mainboard Or Interface .
- (6) The prompt message reading "In the upgrade, do not power off!" pops up. Do not turn off the power until this prompt disappears; otherwise, you may need to return the product to its manufacturer for repair.
- (7) In the case of motherboard upgrade, a progress bar **2000** will pop up to show the progress of the upgrade. When you start upgrading, the progress bar reaches 99% approximately within several tens of seconds. Approximately 30 seconds later, the motherboard will reboot and the buzzer will sound to indicate that the upgrade process is successfully completed. In the case of upgrading the

interface, the progress bar is not displayed even when you start upgrading. Alternatively, the display reboots approximately 30 seconds later and is upgraded.

Description of related error prompts:

- (1) Upgrade interface prompt: "Error in upgrade file type"
 - Cause: a . The upgrade file is not selected.
 - b. The upgrade file is corrupted or not suitablefor the present system.

Solution: Reinsert the USB flash disk or put the correct upgrade file therein.

(2) For the upgrade of motherboard, the prompt message reading "No valid upgrade file found" appears.

Cause: No upgrade file is selected

Solution: Insert the USB flash disk, select a valid upgrade file, and click "Up-grade".

(3) For the upgrade of motherland, a prompt message reading "Wrong upgrade file"appears

Cause: The upgrade file is corrupted or not suitable for the present system **Solution:** Use the upgrade file of which the type is the same as current system type; for example, CS01 can only use the CS01 upgrade file. Check whether the upgrade file in USB flash disk is correct.

 (4) The progress bar remains at 1% after "Motherboard upgrade" is clicked.
 Cause: The communication between screen and motherboard is abnormal Solution: Check whether the connection wire between screen and electric control is in good condition, and restart. If the problem remains unsolved, the product should be returned to its manufacturer for troubleshooting.

Programming command button: Press this button to open the program

command interface. In this interface, programming commands can be written or set to OFF.

7.8 Driver Preview

Display detailed parameters for each shaft of the system drive. The drive preview interface is as follows.

Driver Preview	2022-06-09 11:16:02			
Pin current	2, 5	Shaft delays to start up	400	龠
Current when moving through the air	3.5	Axis encoder line number	2048	Home
Current when holding shaft	1.5	Axis Holzer signal type	120	1.11
Driver subdivision	4000	Axis number of pole-pairs	2	X Ayte
Speed feedforward coefficient	62	Axis AB signal polarity	1	
Current loop proportional coefficient	4000	Axis offset angle	80	
Current loop integral coefficient	48	X drive is closed loop	Yes 💽	
Speed loop proportional coefficient	20	Y drive is closed loop	Yes 🖬	Internal Dri
Speed loop integral coefficient	0	Z drive is closed loop	Yes 💌	
Position loop proportional coefficient	16	XY curve mode	-0.5 💌	
Position loop integral coefficient	0	Spindle 0 bit level	1	Return

Selection box: Select the drive parameter information to be viewed. (The parameters can't be modified on the screen)

of the system, thread trimming axis, main shaft and Y servomotor.

7.9 Test Transfer

Used to test whether the communication between screen and motherboard is in good condition. The test transmission interface is as follows:



Enter the value you want to test in 5000 , and click send D or Send U , when

the test result will appear on the left window. If the values of Total, Count, and Ok are the same or very close to each other (within a difference of 1%), it means the communication between screen and motherboard is normal.

Clear : Clear the test result on the left.

Test MainAxis : Click this key once, the running current of main shaft will decrease, and

the normal current can't be restored until the power is turned off and restarted. Used to test whether the main shaft can function properly under no load.

Alarm Log

: The alarm log can be viewed.

Alarm Log 2022-06-09 11:	16:27
Total Record:1000 Total page:125 Current page:1	
01. 22-06-07 19:22:11 E400:Drive board cannot be connected	Clear
02. 22-06-07 19:19:12 E400:Drive board cannot be connected	
03. 22-06-07 19:16:14 E400:Drive board cannot be connected	
04. 22-06-07 18:37:02 E407:(02)Drive board encoder disconnected	Export
05. 22-06-07 18:37:02 E045:Z axis disconnected	Caport
06. 22-06-07 18:37:02 E025:X axis disconnected	
07. 22-06-07 18:37:02 B407:(03)Drive board encoder disconnected	
08. 22-06-07 18:37:02 E407:(04)Drive board encoder disconnected	Return

Export : Export the alarm log as a file to a USB flash disk for convenient troubleshoot-

Clear : Clear all contents of alarm log.
Chapter IX Machine State

8.1 Machine status interface

When an operator finds any anomaly in equipment, the abnormal status of equipment can be reported to the LAN server through local area network to prompt technicians to perform maintenance; moreover, the current equipment status is displayed on the console in real time.

Machine State			₹ 2 3
Equipment Failure	Size	Report machine state	To Home
Throw Line	Wait Template	t for a state of solution	
Slip Stitch	Wait Material		Close Case
Line Ball	Test Machine		
Re	port	Receiving Material	Return

The operator shall select the machine status to be reported, and click **Report** to bring up the following interface:



Upon the arrival of technician at the equipment, he/she can click In Place, when the

machine status displayed on console reads "Waiting for solution". When Close Case is

clicked after the removal of anomaly, the machine status displayed on console returns to normal.

Appendix I: Information Prompt and Solutions

1. "Pressure box didn't put down"

Cause: The press frame was not dropped before resetting, processing, file capture and file modification

Solution: Click Frame to drop the frame.

2. "These is no reset"

Solution: Click Reset

3. "X-axis drive open circuit"

Cause: a. X-axis motor is not connected

b. Loose motor interface

Solution: Turn off the power and check the motor line for connection anomaly.

4. "The bobbin thread has been used up"

- Cause: The bobbin thread required by pre-processed file is longer than the remaining bobbin thread (total length of processing statistics interface initial length of bobbin thread)
- Solution: a. Use the bobbin thread statistics function to replace the bobbin thread and modify relevant length information;
 - b. Where the bobbin thread statistics function is not used, you can click $\bigcirc^{\circ N}$

to disable it. See "2.2.5 Process Statistics Interface Display Instruction" and "6.2 Introduction to User Setting Parameters".

5. "The quantity of work is full"

- Cause: In the processing statistics interface, the "current value of count by piece" increases to the "total count by piece"
- Solution: a. If the processing statistics function is used, it's necessary to modify the "current value of count by piece" or the "total count by piece" so that the former is less than the latter.
 - b. Where the processing statistics function is not used, you can click disable it directly. See "2.2.5 Process Statistics Interface Display Instruction" and "6.2 Introduction to User Setting Parameters".

6. "File range out of bounds"

Cause: a. The length and width of the processing file are beyond the processing range

- b. The length and width of the processing file is within the processing range, but the absolute coordinates are beyond the processing range (if imported first into a machine with large processing range, the file will incorporate absolute coordinates and then be exported to a machine with small processing range)
- Solution: a. Reduce the size of processing file
 - b. Import the processing file generated directly through upper computer. See
 "2.2.4 Display Instruction for Reference Setup Interface".

7. "Opening state"

Cause: The touch key on top panel is pressed, thus the top panel being open. Solution: Click the "top panel" key on touch key pad.

8. "No working file"

Cause: The lock file is open.

Solution: Check whether the graphic interface indicates a lock file flag. If so, just click



9. "The main motor error"

- Cause: a. The main shaft motor circuit is open or the encoder cable is not connected.
 - b. Main shaft motor is damaged
- Solution: a. Check if the motor cables are properly connected, and if the encoder cable is connected.
 - b. If the motor cables are properly connected, it's necessary to replace main shaft motor, test the main shaft with in powered-on state, or manually rotate the motor to check if QEP changes on the screen.

10. "Connecting the main control board" "Connecting the main control board"

- Cause: a. The connection between motherboard and screen is out of order
 - b. The screen goes wrong
 - c. The motherboard is damaged
- Solution: a. Check whether both ends of cable are properly connected, restart, and replace screen cable.
 - b. Replace the screen to check if it functions properly
 - c. Change motherboard to check if the screen gives a similar alarm.

11. "Couldn't find X zero signal"

Cause: a. X motor direction error;

- b. X motor position sensor failure;
- c. Failure to move due to excessively large load in X direction of motor
- Solution: a. Enter the manual frame shift interface and test X motor rotation;
 - b. Enter the "input test" interface, and manually trigger the position input signal to check if it can be detected
 - c. Turn off the power and manually push press frame to check if the load is too large and gets stuck.

12. "Motor scissors are not in place"

Cause: a. The encoder cable of motor with Z signal malfunctions

- b. Parameter setting error
- Solution: a. Press and check if the motor is properly connected or if the motor is in good condition.
 - b. Rotate the motor manually to check whether the W axis/axis limit signal indicator of motherboard changes.
 - c. Check if the parameter settings exhibit conflict.

13. "The main motor direction error"

Cause: Main shaft rotation direction is wrong

Solution: Use parameter modification software to correct the main shaft moving direction or modify the main shaft motor direction or main shaft encoder direction in shaft operation mode in mechanical parameters.

14. "X-axis driver hardware over-current"

Cause: a. Poor contact of X-axis motor base

- b. Damaged X-axis stepping motor or short circuit of motor cable
- c. Motherboard hardware problem
- Solution: a. Confirm that the flashing mode of X stepping motor alarm indicator on motherboard is "1 green and 5 red's"; if not, it means false alarm.
 - b. Reinsert X motor cable and restart the machine
 - c. Change X axis motor
 - d. Change the motherboard

15. "Motor foot in fault"

Cause: No motor limit signal is detected when motor press foot is reset Solution: Check motor press foot related base for looseness; check whether the z signal limit signal input changes in the input test interface;

16. "Head board cannot be connected"

- Cause: a. The connection between head board and control board is out of order b. Head board is damaged
- Solution: a. Check whether the connection is abnormal or replace connection cable b. Change the head board.

17. "Air pressure is insufficient"

- Cause: a. Air supply equipment exception results in insufficient air pressure
 - b. Abnormal input of control board
 - c. Abnormal parameter settings or wiring error
- Solution: a. Check whether the barometric pressure is normal
 - b. Short-circuit the input and gnd with tweezers and check if the input changes at "Assist settings" - "Input test" side
 - c. Check whether the parameters are set abnormally. In normal condition, the input is "normally closed". In the case of insufficient pressure, it should be opened, when the LED will light up for alarm.

18. "Electrical fault, please contact the manufacturer"

Cause: Hardware failure Solution: Contact the manufacturer

19. "Grab line motor is not in place"

Cause: No motor limit signal is detected when motor press foot is reset Solution: Check motor press foot related base for looseness; check whether the z signal limit signal input changes in the input test interface; check whether the parameters are improper.

20. "Input IO1 timeout error"

Cause: No signal is detected at this input port

Solution: Enter "input test" interface, and manually trigger the position input signal to check whether it can be detected

21. "Foot follow error"

Cause: Press foot zero input port detects no signal Solution: Check the IO port set for follower press foot alarm in parameter setup software, manually trigger the IO port and check whether it can be detected

Appendix II: Quick Start Guide

(1) Start the machine

Install the equipment and connect the power supply. Turn or press the power switch to start the machine. Get into the main interface of processing as described in Section 2.2.1 after the logo appears.

Where bobbin thread winding is needed, refer to "2.2.2 Test Interface Display Description".

(2) Set up processing file

Copy the .SLW processing file generated by the PC sewing editing software into the USB flash disk; insert the USB flash disk into the USB interface of equipment;

click \longrightarrow File Management \rightarrow \longrightarrow in the main interface of processing to get

into "USB flash disk" interface, click the name of the file to be processed to make

it turn red, and click $\boxed{}$ to copy the file into memory. Press Return \rightarrow Return to

return to the main processing interface. Select the file to be processed on the left, when the processing pattern can be previewed in the middle of interface.

If "file capture" function is used to create processing file, see "Chapter IV File Editing".

(3) Place the template

Put the fabric to be processed into the prepared template, click Reset, and click

Frame to make press frame get into rising state. Place the template under press frame, and click **Frame** so that the press frame can go down and press the template.

(4) Align with reference

See "2.2.4 Display Instruction for Reference Setup Interface".

(5) Start the processing

Press start button in the main interface of processing, and the machine will start the processing based on pattern. Upon completion of processing, the system automatically returns to the reset origin or other set points.

Note:

- If the processing is not performed for the first time (it has been copied into memory for reference alignment, and the automatic template recognition function has been enabled), only two steps will be needed: Place the template → Start the processing
- If other information prompts are displayed, refer to "Appendix I: Information Prompt and Solutions".
- 3. If the processing is repeated after processing, you have to click other buttons upon completion of one processing cycle and enter parameter setup interface to cancel cycle processing.